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Fish farms

Summary: B.C. Supreme Court orders First Nation fish farm protesters to leave
Midsummer Island site until company’s injunction application is heard.
Excerpt from representative news story:

Fish farm protesters ordered to leave site

Times Colonist, November 15, 2017
Copyright

Background info:
The injunction application has been adjourned until Dec 14 to allow defence to
prepare its response. During the adjournment, protestors have been ordered to

leave.
s.13
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Bullard, Dan FLNR:EX

From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 5:21 PM

To: McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX

Subject: FW: Minister LeBlanc Re Broughton Process Invitation.docx
Attachments: Minister LeBlanc Re Broughton Process Invitation.docx; ATT00001.htm

Tim Renneberg

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
250-387-6240

tim.renneberg@gov.bc.ca

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for
addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole
purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use,
reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if
any.

From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 4:49 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX
Subject: FW: Minister LeBlanc Re Broughton Process Invitation.docx

Hi all,

Please see the attached letter from AGRI — this is relevant to our joint Ministers meeting this evening and will be
discussed.

Jessica

Minister
LeBlanc Re...
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Minister

LeBlanc Re...

Inserted from: <file://C:\Users\dbullard\AppData\Local\Temp\{49F0C008-910D-417E-ABAA-505165F5104F ). docx>
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

File:  0280-30
Ref: 186XXX

Honourable Dominic LeBlanc

Minister of Fisheries, Oceans and the Canadian Coast Guard
Department of Fisheries and Oceans

House of Commons

Ottawa ON K1A0A6

Dear Minister LeBlanc:

I’m writing to you regarding early discussions BC is having with First Nations about their
concerns about the future of salmon aquaculture within their traditional territories in the
Broughton Archipelago.

Following on First Nations’ protests against fish farms, BC has been in discussions about
establishing a government-to-government-to-government process, meaning participation from
First Nations, the Province of British Columbia, and the Government of Canada (Fisheries and
Oceans). | believe it is important to initiate these discussions and in order to ensure meaningful
action it will be critical that the federal and provincial governments are fully engaged, especially
given the significant role DFO plays with regards to licensing and siting salmon aquaculture
facilities in B.C. as well as a shared objective regarding reconciliation with First Nations.

In following up on our previous discussions, | am requesting that you personally participate in a
first meeting with provincial ministers and First Nations. Your representation will assist in
demonstrating the high level of governmental commitment to Indigenous reconciliation
initiatives and in seeking innovative solutions to this issue. In addition, there will be a series of
follow-up meetings expected to be attended by senior government officials and [ ask for
continued DFO staff participation throughout these discussions.

Please let me know if you are willing to participate and we can begin scheduling a first meeting.
If you would like to discuss this further please let me know.

Sincerely.

Lana Popham

Ministry of Agriculture Office of the Minister Mailing Address: Telephone: 250 387-1023
PO Box 9042 Stn Prov Gowt Facsimile: 250 387-1522
Victoria BC V8W 9E2
Web Address: hitp:/igov b cafagn/
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Minister of Agriculture

pc: Honourable Doug Donaldson, Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations
and Rural Development

Honourable Scott Fraser, Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
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